Fiona Ajram

From: Stuart, David |

Sent: 03 March 2020 15:49

To: Philip Reese

Cc: Alison Turnock

Subject: Milton Abbas Neighbourhood Plan - Reg 16 consultation
Attachments: Milton Abbas Neighbourhood Plan Consultation 8th July — 19th August

FAO Philip Reese
Dear Mr Reese
Thank you for your Regulation 16 consultation on the submitted version of the Milton Abbas Neighbourhood Plan.

In our response to the Regulation 14 consultation (attached) we highlighted to the community the desirability of
securing in writing confirmation from the Council’s heritage team of the suitability of the heritage evidence base to
support the proposals and policies in the Plan, particularly as far as site allocations are concerned. This could then
form part of the formal evidence base.

Having looked on the Council’s website at the suite of documents submitted with the Plan we can find no indication
of the written confirmation we recommended. The Consultation Statement refers to our Regulation 14 response
and states that “Dorset Council have been consulted and have not raised any heritage-related issues in terms of the
site allocations”. However, it is not clear from this whether it is a reference to previous consultation with your
authority, its own Regulation 14 response, or an exercise carried out subsequent to our response.

The absence of access to or lack of availability of your authority’s Regulation 14 response makes it difficult for us to
clarify the situation for ourselves. But in any case, an absence of comment on heritage-related issues is not the same
as a positive or demonstrable confirmation that none exist, nor as worded in the Consultation Statement,
confirmation that your authority’s heritage team has been involved.

We would therefore reiterate our previous advice that your authority provide or make more explicit written
confirmation that its heritage service is happy with the site allocations from a heritage perspective so that it can
form part of the evidence base.

Kind regards

David Stuart

David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser South West

Direct Line: IS | Mobile: I

Historic England | 29 Queen Square | Bristol | BS1 4ND
https://historicengland.org.uk/southwest

AW Historic England

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic
environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram Sign up to our newsletter




This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please
read our full privacy policy for more information.

From: Philip Reese
Sent: 30 January 2020 17:30

To: Planning Policy NDDC
Subject: Milton Abbas Neighbourhood Plan - Reg 16 consultation

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMALIL: do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and were expecting the content to be sent to you
Dear Sir/Madam,

Milton Abbas Parish Council has submitted a Neighbourhood Plan for Milton Abbas. Dorset Council is now required
to publicise and invite representations on the plan. In addition, we are required to notify you directly as a
consultation body referred to in the plan’s consultation statement that the plan has been received.

The proposed plan can be viewed online at www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/milton-abbas-neighbourhood-plan
A hard copy can be viewed at South Walks House, Dorchester, and from St James Church, Milton Abbas.

Comment forms are available from the above locations or on request from the Planning Policy Team. These must be
returned by Friday 13 March 2020.

Comments may include a request to be notified of the local planning authority’s decision under Regulation 19 in
relation to the neighbourhood plan. All comments will be made publicly available.

Please see the attached PDF for the formal letter informing you of the consultation.
Regards,

Philip Reese

Senior Planning Policy Officer

Planning and Community Services

Dorset Council

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
Twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
Instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK

To receive the latest news from Dorset Council by email, visit
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/e-newsletter

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic
communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer
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viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of
accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/416433





